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Dockaet No. 70-008

Battella Columbus Laborateries
ATTMN: Dr. B. W. Wm. Director
515 King Ave.

Columbus, OH 43201

Gent]emen:

This refers to the telephous conversations of

POOR ORIGINAL

e ACTICN LETTER

June 24, 1981, ia

wvhich Dr. W. D. Madia amd Mr. H. L. Yoy of your staff and ¥r. C. C.
Peck of this office diseussed the problem of removeble contanination

on the surface of the RAC~LD cask.

It is our understanding that you will not relesse the cask from

your facility until sessures have been taken,

acceptavle to representatives

of this office, that will emsure that concamination levels during

transport o et exceed the NOT iimie.

If you believe our unde~stamding of this matter tc be incoriect,

please contact this offic. immediately.

James G.
Dircctor

cc:
Mr. H. L. Toy, Liceansiag Coordimator
DMP/Document Comtrol Desk (RIDS)

81070104°%

' Sincerely,

Kappler
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